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TO:   Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  
 
FROM:  Matthew Stearns P.E., Finance Section 
 
DATE:   September 20-21, 2022 Board Meeting 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 7 j-p. Water Storage and Supply 

 
 
Introduction 
In the first round of fiscal year 2022-2023 applications, the CWCB received 7 applications for grants 
$100,000 or greater for the Water Storage and Supply category totaling $2,025,855. Staff is 
recommending approval of 7 grants totaling $2,025,855. See attached Data Sheets for locations and 
project summaries.  

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the following Board action for activities listed in the following table regarding 
Colorado’s Water Plan Grant Program funding.   

 

Applicant Project Name Grant Request 
Amount 

Staff 
Recommendation 

j. Deutsch Domestic Water 
Company, Inc. 

DDWC Water Storage and 
Efficiency Improvements  

$585,000 Approve $585,000 

k. City of Grand Junction 
Gunnison River Reservoirs 
Projects 

$263,949 Approve $263,949 

l. Upper Arkansas Water 
Conservancy District 

Round Mountain Reservoir #2 
Construction Project 

$500,000 Approve $500,000 

m. Huerfano County Water 
Conservancy District 

90% Design, Bruce Canyon 
Reservoir 

$172,500 Approve $172,500 

n. North Poudre Irrigation 
Company 

The Park Creek Enlargement 
Modification 

$100,000 Approve $100,000 

o. Farmers Reservoir & 
Irrigation Company 

Standley Lake Spillway Raise 
Evaluation 

$204,406 Approve $204,406 

p. Dominion Water & 
Sanitation District 

Design and Construction of 
Regional Rainwater 

$200,000 Approve $200,000 

Total Recommended for Approval  $2,025,855 
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